Klements, Mike

From: klemenm@ccf.org

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 1:01 PM

To: Klements, Mike

Subject: New response for survey 'Clinical Performance Evaluation - Onsite Clinical Sites'

GENERAL RESPONSE INFORMATION

Respondent: Anonymous

Completed Survey: Yes

Response Start Time: 09/10/2021 12:52:30 Eastern Standard Time

Response End Time: 09/10/2021 13:00:31 Eastern Standard Time

SURVEY RESPONSES

SCORE: 0

1. Please enter the following information

Date of clinical experience (enter here): w/o 9/6/2021
Student Name (enter here): Sara Thompson
Preceptor Name (enter here): Linda Coulter

2. Technical skills
Adept with equipment. Seldom omits essential items.

3. Planning & organizational skills
Preparations are thorough. Anticipates complications. Work is efficient & organized.

4. Applied knowledge
Needs minimal guidance in understanding patient needs. Uses resources available.

5. Judgement & reasoning
Judgements are appropriate. Actions are logical. Independent in decision making.

6. Reaction to stress
Calm; effecient; sets good priorities.

7. Response to direction
Easily directed. Accepts & acts on criticism. Flexible & eager to learn new skills. Draws on strengths of instructions.
Independent.



8. Industry & reliability
Self directed. Seeks added experience. Inspires confidence. Works efficiently without supervsion.

9. Time & attendance
Dependable & punctual. Ensures that all appropriate people are notified in case of absence or tardiness.

10. Professional demeanor
Pleasant, courteous, & discreet. Communication is effective & appropriate in all situations.

11. Wound skills completed today; check all that apply:
P.l. Risk assessment

Wound assessment

Topical treatment selection

Support surfaces

Wound care techniques

Periwound skin management

Tube stabilization

12. Ostomy skills completed today; check all that apply:
Stoma site selection

Ostomy assessment

Peristomal skin assessment

Pouching selection

Peristomal skin management

Tube stabilization

13. Continence skills completed today; check all that apply:
Ul & FI skin management

14. Comments

Sara continues to roll up her sleeves and get directly involved in patient care. She's doing well with choosing wound care
and ostomy care products and considers other options. She has done patient teaching and also taught nursing students
about pouch change/stoma/skin care. We have discussed and reviewed a number of products, including tube
stabilization devices, NuHope/Marlen pouches, and others. Sara participated in hands-on NPWT application (Veri Flow
and Cleanse Choice types) and was able to explain why different types of NPWT would benefit patients.

Sara assisted with hernia prevention belt fitting and contacted NuHope to ensure proper product was ordered.

Sara continues to excel in her clinical, being an excellent bedside nurse has helped her throughout.



